
  BRADY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TYPE B 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

May 21, 2025 AT 12:00 PM 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER & CERTIFICATION OF A QUORUM 

 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS AND HEARING 
 

3.  INDIVIDUAL CONCERNS 
A. Approve Financials 
B. Approval of minutes for April 2nd & 18th meeting.  
C. Discussion, consideration, and possible action for Dart Furniture sign grant 

request in the amount of $1,948.50.  
D. Discussion, consideration, and possible action to pay towards the golf course 

cart shed projects for a credit towards the EDC loan of the Civic Center in the 
amount of $25,000. 

E. Discussion, consideration, and possible action for the 2025-2026 EDC 
proposed budget.  

 
4.  Executive Session, if needed. 

 
The BEDC reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on this agenda as authorized by the Texas Government 
Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 
551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), and 551.087 
(Economic Development). Additionally, the following items are anticipated for Executive Session: 
 

A. Discussion, consideration and possible action of Project 2025_001 
B. Discussion, consideration and possible action/evaluation of executive 

director.  
5. Open Session Action on Any Executive Session Item listed above, if needed. 

 

 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the Brady Economic Development Corporation Meeting 
Agenda and that this notice as posted on the designated bulletin board at City of Brady City Hall, 201 E. 
Main St., Brady, Texas 76825; a place convenient and readily accessible to the public at all times, and 
said notice was posted on _     May 16, 2025_ by 5:00 p.m. and will remain posted continuously for 72 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
 

__Daniel Mendoza________ 
Daniel Mendoza, Director of Economic Development Corporation  
 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Brady will provide for reasonable accommodations 
for persons attending public meetings at City Facilities.  Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must 
be received at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  Please contact the City Secretary at 325-597-2152 or 
citysec@bradytx.us. 

Board of Directors 
 

Chuck Jividen 
President 

 
Lauri Smith 

Vice President 
 

Michael Cook 
Treasurer 

 
Erin Betts 

Board Member 
 

Terry Phillips  
Board Member 

 
Jane Huffman 
Board Member 

 
Chris Martin 

Board Member 
 
 
 
 

Staff 
 

Daniel Mendoza 
Director of the Economic 

Development 
Corporation/Chamber of 

Commerce  
 

James Stewart  
City Manager  

 
 
 
 

Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Type B Brady Economic Development 
Corporation, City of Brady, McCulloch County, State of Texas, to be held at 12:00 PM on 
May 21, 2025, at the City of Brady Chamber of Commerce Building, located at 106 W Main 
Street, Brady, Texas, for the purpose of considering the following items. 
 
The Brady Economic Development Corporation reserves the right to convene into 
Executive Session at any time during the meeting regarding any agenda item in 
compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 Government Code 
 



Statement of Financial Position
Brady Type B Economic Development Corporation

As of May 16, 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, May 16, 2025 06:32 PM GMTZ   1/2

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Assets
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Checking- 660365 661,675.13
USDA Revolving Loan Fund 51,135.27

Total for Bank Accounts $712,810.40

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable (A/R)

Total for Accounts Receivable 0

Other Current Assets
Undeposited Funds

Total for Other Current Assets 0

Total for Current Assets $712,810.40

Fixed Assets
208 W. Grove 0
Depreciation
Original cost

Total for 208 W. Grove 0

208 W. Grove Land
Total for Fixed Assets 0

Other Assets
Qualified Project- Brady Monument Works 120,807.69
Qualified Project - Helios Press 186,989.52
Qualified Project- Hofstetter Petroleum 76,186.52
Qualified Project- Odyssey Manufacturing, Phase 1 210,820.91
Qualified Project-Sandy's Second Loan 36,727.11
Qualified Project- Sandy's Vehicle Loan 919.96
Qualified Project- Serenity Quilts 58,056.74
Qualified Project- Snap Fitness 22,359.43
Qualified Project- T Byrd's
Windrow Building - Thomas Developments

Total for Other Assets $712,867.88

Total for Assets $1,425,678.28



Statement of Financial Position
Brady Type B Economic Development Corporation

As of May 16, 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, May 16, 2025 06:32 PM GMTZ   2/2

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Credit Cards
Capital One Credit Card

Total for Credit Cards 0

Other Current Liabilities
Total for Current Liabilities 0

Long-term Liabilities
Civic Center Obligation 611,832.30

Total for Long-term Liabilities $611,832.30

Total for Liabilities $611,832.30

Equity
Retained Earnings 759,330.48
Net Income 54,511.50
Fund Balance 4.00
Opening Balance Equity

Total for Equity $813,845.98

Total for Liabilities and Equity $1,425,678.28



  BRADY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TYPE B 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

April 2, 2025 AT 12:00 PM 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER & CERTIFICATION OF A QUORUM 

Call the meeting order @ 12:00pm 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS AND HEARING 
 

3.  INDIVIDUAL CONCERNS 
A. Approve Financials  

-  Mendoza explained that he took off the closed account of Mexico City, 
TByrds, and Thomas’s Auto Body off the financial report. Mendoza talked 
about Helios Press has started production. Mendoza talked about having 
issues with Brady Monument and Hofstetter still being delinquent in 
payments. The board suggested sending out letters of demand to the 
two delinquent accounts. Medoza explained the Odyssey did not give 
reports to move forward with their second loan, but they are up to date 
on payments. Mendoza explained that Sandy’s wants to pay off the loan. 
Serentiy quilts is delinquent on their loan, but owner came by to say she 
will be paying it off soon. Betts and Huffman asked about the deletion on 
QuickBooks for Mexico City for the loan forgiveness. Huffman and 
Mendoza will stay after to get the report fixed. Cook made a motion to 
approve the financials and was seconded by Phillips motion passes.  

B. Approval of minutes for February 12, 2025 – motion was made and seconded  
- Mendoza will add minutes to the next meeting.  

C. Possible discussion and consideration Mexico City Café Building 
Improvement Grant in the amount of $10,386.59.  
- Mendoza explained the grant for HVAC for the restaurant. Huffman 

asked if Mexico City has received any grants before. Mendoza explained 
that he has not received any grants only loans. Betts suggested that we 
do the approval for half the amount. Cook made a motion to approve the 
building improvement up to half the amount. Huffman seconded, motion 
passes.  

D. Possible discussion and consideration of the Big Easy Train Station Building 
Improvement Grant in the amount of in the amount of $89,944.  
- Mendoza explained that the Big Easy is wanting pickleball courts in their 

area. Mendoza explained that the board might be hesitant due to 
pickleball courts being on private property and putting $90,000 into 
pickleball courts on private property may not be the best decision. 
Martin explained that his concern is putting that on historical property. 
Mendoza explained that his vision would be to take on city projects like 
pickleball courts in the city to take a reduction to the civic center 
obligation. He explained then the city benefits by having new projects 
done, and it allows the EDC to be taken off their debt. He explained that 
he does not want to take on all city projects and it would be really up to 
the board.  

E. Possible discussion and consideration of board members’ terms.  

Board of Directors 
 

Chuck Jividen 
President 

 
Lauri Smith 

Vice President 
 

Michael Cook 
Treasurer 

 
Erin Betts 

Board Member 
 

Terry Phillips  
Board Member 

 
Jane Huffman 
Board Member 

 
Chris Martin 

Board Member 
 
 
 
 

Staff 
 

Daniel Mendoza 
Director of the Economic 

Development 
Corporation/Chamber of 

Commerce  
 

James Stewart  
City Manager  

 
 
 
 

Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Type B Brady Economic Development 
Corporation, City of Brady, McCulloch County, State of Texas, to be held at 12:00 PM on 
April 2, 2025, at the City of Brady Municipal Court Building, located at 207 S, Elm  Street, 
Brady, Texas, for the purpose of considering the following items. 
 
The Brady Economic Development Corporation reserves the right to convene into 
Executive Session at any time during the meeting regarding any agenda item in 
compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 Government Code 
 



BRADY EDC AGENDA 
  BEDC SPECIAL MEETING   

MAY V25, 2023 AT 12:00 PM 

 
 

- Mendoza explained that everyone is past due on-board terms except for 
Phillips. He explained that if everyone wants to stay then he will take 
everyone’s names to the city council for approval again. Motion was 
made by Martin to deny the building improvement grant for the Big Easy 
seconded by Betts, motion passes.  

F. Possible discussion and consideration of Dani Behrens, business project.   
- Danielle Behrens came to the meeting to express her interest in her new 

job. The board suggested different things to get her business started. 
Danielle talked about how she is still figuring out the logistics of her 
business plan before coming back to the board. 

4.  Executive Session, if needed. 
 
The BEDC reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on this agenda as authorized by the Texas Government 
Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 
551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), and 551.087 
(Economic Development). Additionally, the following items are anticipated for Executive Session: 
 

A.  
B.  

5. Open Session Action on Any Executive Session Item listed above, if needed. 
 

 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
Meeting adjourned at 1:34pm  
I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the Brady Economic Development Corporation Meeting 
Agenda and that this notice as posted on the designated bulletin board at City of Brady City Hall, 201 E. 
Main St., Brady, Texas 76825; a place convenient and readily accessible to the public at all times, and 
said notice was posted on _     March 28, 2025_ by 5:00 p.m. and will remain posted continuously for 72 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
 

__Daniel Mendoza________ 
Daniel Mendoza, Director of Economic Development Corporation  
 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Brady will provide for reasonable accommodations 
for persons attending public meetings at City Facilities.  Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must 
be received at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  Please contact the City Secretary at 325-597-2152 or 
citysec@bradytx.us. 

 



  BRADY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TYPE B 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Special Meeting April 18, 2025 AT 12:00 PM 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER & CERTIFICATION OF A QUORUM 

Calls the meeting to order at 12:01. All board members in attendance other then 
Phillips.  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS AND HEARING 

 

3.  INDIVIDUAL CONCERNS 
A. Discussion, consideration, and possible action of paying towards the golf 

course cart path project for credit towards the EDC loan of the Civic Center in 
the amount of $36,406.   
- Mendoza explained that the City of Brady received a donation to cement 

all cart paths at the golf course. The donor is only wanting to pay the 
money if the cart paths are done by the memorial tournament. Mendoza 
explained that the city manager asked if the EDC could fun the amount 
of $36,406 to help finish the project because the city is short and they 
are trying to meet a deadline. Mendoza explained that he is wanting to 
put the additional $36,406 towards the payoff of the Civic Center loan to 
the city. Betts asked if it will be an additional payment, or be a part of 
the year payment. Huffman explained that she would rather see the 
money go towards projects like this. Mendoza explained that the EDC 
and City can get a lot more done if we are able to take on projects like 
this. Martin asked if the payment will be going directly to the city or to 
the BGA, Mendoza explained that the payment will go directly to the city 
and an additional payment to the civic center with the understanding 
that the city will then put it towards the golf cart paths project. Mendoza 
explained that the City Council has already voted to allow this 
transaction in the last meeting. A motion was made to make an 
additional payment of $36,406 to the Civic Center loan from the EDC 
with the understanding that the money goes directly to the cart paths 
and a credit is given for the Civic Center loan, which was made by 
Martin, seconded by Huffman, motion passes  

4.  Executive Session, if needed. 
 
The BEDC reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on this agenda as authorized by the Texas Government 
Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 
551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), and 551.087 
(Economic Development). Additionally, the following items are anticipated for Executive Session: 
 

A.  
B.  

5. Open Session Action on Any Executive Session Item listed above, if needed. 
 

 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

Board of Directors 
 

Chuck Jividen 
President 

 
Lauri Smith 

Vice President 
 

Michael Cook 
Treasurer 

 
Erin Betts 

Board Member 
 

Terry Phillips  
Board Member 

 
Jane Huffman 
Board Member 

 
Chris Martin 

Board Member 
 
 
 
 

Staff 
 

Daniel Mendoza 
Director of the Economic 

Development 
Corporation/Chamber of 

Commerce  
 

James Stewart  
City Manager  

 
 
 
 

Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Type B Brady Economic Development 
Corporation, City of Brady, McCulloch County, State of Texas, to be held at 12:00 PM on 
April 2, 2025, at the Brady Chamber of Commerce building, located at 106 W Main Street, 
Brady, Texas, for the purpose of considering the following items. 
 
The Brady Economic Development Corporation reserves the right to convene into 
Executive Session at any time during the meeting regarding any agenda item in 
compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 Government Code 
 



BRADY EDC AGENDA 
  BEDC SPECIAL MEETING   

MAY V25, 2023 AT 12:00 PM 

 
 
Meeting adjourned at 12:13pm  
I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the Brady Economic Development Corporation Meeting 
Agenda and that this notice as posted on the designated bulletin board at City of Brady City Hall, 201 E. 
Main St., Brady, Texas 76825; a place convenient and readily accessible to the public at all times, and 
said notice was posted on _     April 18, 2025_ by 5:00 p.m. and will remain posted continuously for 72 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
 

__Daniel Mendoza________ 
Daniel Mendoza, Director of Economic Development Corporation  
 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Brady will provide for reasonable accommodations 
for persons attending public meetings at City Facilities.  Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must 
be received at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  Please contact the City Secretary at 325-597-2152 or 
citysec@bradytx.us. 

 







2021/2022 Amended 2022/2023 Projected 2023/2024 Projected 2024/2025 Projected 2025/2026 Projected

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 620,652.42 484,002.42 497,945.42 311,887.42 482,452.74

REVENUES

Corporation Sales Tax 230,000.00 260,000.00 260,000.00 265,000.00 265,000.00

Interest Income (includes project interest) 5,000.00 9,505.00 10,810.00 12,427.13 13,291.59

Contract Income- T Byrds 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contract Income- Mexico City Café 7,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contract Income- Hofstetter Petroleum 14,750.00 14,188.00 14,330.00 14,117.44 14,117.44

Contract Income- Snap Fitness 4,100.00 7,900.00 3,600.00 7,946.06 8,045.98

Contract Income- Serenity Quilts 11,000.00 14,050.00 14,200.00 14,216.68 14,432.81

Contract Income- Brady Monument Works 6,400.00 7,350.00 7,500.00 7,291.05 7,303.20

Contract Income- Sandy's Kitchen 3,250.00 12,150.00 8,430.00 3,697.87 0.00

Contract Income- Sandy's Second Loan 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,058.13

Contract Income- JK Awards 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contract Income- Odyssey Manufacturing 9,200.00 22,800.00 23,272.00 23,156.85 23,742.60

Contract Income- Odyssey Manufacturing 2 0.00 0.00 11,400.00 11,400.00 0.00

Contract Income - Salon 325 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,062.32 0.00

Contract Income - Helios Press LLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,249.92 17,986.19

TOTAL REVENUES 294,650.00 347,943.00 353,542.00 379,565.32 367,977.94

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 915,302.42 831,945.42 851,487.42 691,452.74 850,430.68

EXPENDITURES

Contract Services

Marketing FY 23 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Marketing FY 24 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Marketing FY 25 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Professional/Legal Fees 10,000.00 7,500.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

Audit 5,300.00 5,500.00 5,600.00 6,000.00 6,300.00

Contract for Services- City of Brady 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contract for Services- Chamber of Commerce
0.00 36,000.00 38,000.00 38,000.00 38,000.00

Community Development Civic Center 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00

TOTAL Contract Services 40,300.00 124,000.00 123,600.00 124,000.00 124,300.00

Supplies/Repair/Expenses

Travel and Training* 3,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Qualified Projects

Sandy's Kitchen 43,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Odyssey Manufacturing 250,000.00 125,000.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00

Salon 325 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

Helios Press LLC 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00

Parks Master Plan 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Insurance                             ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EDC Incentive Program 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00

TOTAL Supplies/Repair/Expenses 391,000.00 210,000.00 416,000.00 85,000.00 85,000.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 431,300.00 334,000.00 539,600.00 209,000.00 209,300.00

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES -136,650.00 13,943.00 -186,058.00 170,565.32 158,677.94

Projected Ending Fund Balance 484,002.42 497,945.42 311,887.42 482,452.74 641,130.68

* See supporting pages

Type B Economic Development Corporation

Projected Budget 2023-2025


























	05-21-25 EDC Agenda
	StatementofFinancialPosition (3)
	04-02-25 EDC Minutes
	04-18-25 EDC Special Meeting Minutes
	Dart Furniture Sign Grant
	FY25_26 Proposed EDC Budget
	Wild Flowers Loan & Grant Request



